
From: Clanon, Paul 
Sent: 9/29/2011 10:01:00 PM 
To: Bottorff, Thomas E (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); 

Anna-Marie Madrigal (anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Redacted 

Thanks, Tom. 

On Sep 29, 2011, at 9:12 PM, "Bottorff, Thomas E" <TEB3@pge.com> wrote: 

Ok; I'll ask him to meet you at 11:30, Thanks. 
Tom 

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 9:11 PM 
To: Bottorff, Thomas E 
Subject: Re: Redacted 

The earlier time might give Mike F. a chance to say hello too. 

On Sep 29, 2011, at 8:41 PM, "Bottorff, Thomas E" <TEB3@pge.com> wrote: 

Paul, 
Redacte is in town tomorrow and available to meet with you. I spoke 
with Anna-Marie and she said you have time form 11:30 to 12 and from 
4 to 5. Which time would you prefer? 
Tom 
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